
Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Shay Swan, Activities Director

CC: Rob Sauer

Date: 12/5/24

Re: BOARD REPORT - Homedale Middle School - AD Report

Winter Sports (Girls Basketball and Wrestling)...
The girls basketball and wrestling seasons are winding down. Listed below is a recap of their
seasons up to date.

Girls Basketball..
7th Grade (14 players) - Conference season records.

o 11 Wins, 4 Losses
8th Grade (17 players) - Conference season records.

o 8 Wins, 7 Losses

The district tournaments are schedule for
December 11tth and 12th. At this point, Fruitland is
predicted to host both grade level tournaments.

Wrestling..
We currently have 38 students. (32 boys and 6 girls) competing in wrestling. The wrestling team
recently competed in the Treasure Valley Championships and the varsity team finished in fourth
place amongst 26 teams.
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Trojan Wars…
On November 9th, the HMS wrestling program hosted the 1st annual Trojan War Dual Tournament.
Twelve different schools brought teams to compete in this dual format. Our Trojan Wrestlers ended
up coming in 3rd place by beating Weiser in the championship rounds. The tournament was a huge
success and represented our community well.

District Wrestling…
Homedale Middle School is slated to host the SRV District Tournament on December 14th. The
wrestling is scheduled to start at 10:00am at Homedale High School.

Boys Basketball…
Boys basketball tryouts are scheduled for January 6th. We have good coaches hired and are
looking forward to a great season.




